New River Elementary School Family/School Compact 2022-2023

We are REPTILES... Risk takers, Engaged, Positive, Tenacious, Independent thinkers, Lifelong learners, Empowered, Scholars

Student Nam	e:Teacher:
As a Family, V	Ve Will:
- Be sui	e our child arrives at school between 9:55am and 10:10am everyday to assure regular attendance and

- we will refrain from unnecessary early dismissals.
 Follow the arrival and dismissal procedures including changes in transportation.
- Communicate regularly with our child's teacher through all means available including communication binder check, backpack, and scheduled conference.
- Keep the school updated with current contact information.
- Take an active part in preparing our child for school by teaching manners and making sure our child is well rested, nourished, and dressed appropriately.
- Support the school in developing positive behaviors and set an example of such behavior.
- Monitor our child's nightly/weekly homework and assist our child in developing organizational skills with a communication binder, orderly backpack, and a place and time for nightly homework completion.
- Monitor our child in at home reading for 30 minutes each night.
- When visiting the school campus, during school hours, I will sign in at the front office, provide a photo ID and wear the visitor's badge in a prominent place.
- Stay informed of school happenings through a variety of ways information is communicated.
- Use the Parent Portal to stay informed on grades, absences, and state assessments (if applicable).

As a Student, I Will:

- Make sure I am safe, respectful, and responsible by following school and bus (if applicable) expectations.
- Come to school each day on time and stay for the duration of the school day.
- Come to school with a positive attitude and be prepared to learn.
- Cooperate with my parent/guardian with healthy habits so I am prepared for school each day.
- Give my parent/guardian all communication notices from the school.

As a NRES Staff Member, I Will:

- Demonstrate a nurturing and positive attitude through professionalism and integrity.
- Communicate school news and events by maintaining open school to home communication through communication binder, teacher notes, emails, meetings, workshops, newsletters, school website, connect ed, and phone calls.
- Encourage at least one conference with each family per year.
- Provide a safe and pleasant atmosphere in which academic risk-taking is encouraged and life-long learning is fostered.
- Meet individual academic, social, and emotional needs of each child through high-quality instruction and a student-centered environment.

have read the above agreement and received a copy of the trifold explaining that the goal of Title I is to	improve
scholar achievement through effective instruction, professional development, and family involvement.	

Parent/Guardian Signature	Date	
Student Signature	Date	
Teacher Signature	Date	

This compact is an agreement to promote a partnership between the home and school, which meets the requirement of Title I Federal Guidelines to be distributed the first day of school or time of enrollment.